
Ralff Douglas, Kristin 

10/8/2013 11:28:11 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Affonsa, 
Deborah (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31); 
'bprusnek@semprautilities.com' (bprusnek@semprautilities.com); 
'michael.hoover@sce.com' (michael.hoover@sce.com); Reilly, Brooke A 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl); 'dhaval.dagli@sce.com' 
(dhaval.dagli@sce.com); 'Janos.Kakuk@sce.com' (Janos.Kakuk@sce.com); 
'Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.com)'
(JEekhout@semprautilities .com)
Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Presentations for tomorrow

Here is the third presentation.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 3:27 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE.COM); Affonsa, Deborah (DTA3@pge.com); Reilly, Brooke A 
(BARI@pge.com); michael.hoover@sce.com; Dhaval.Dagli@sce.com; Janos.Kakuk@sce.com; 
Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.com); bprusnek@semprautilities.com 
Cc: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: Presentations for tomorrow

Attached are two of the three presentations for tomorrow. As soon as I get the third 
presentation, I will forward it to you.

At this time, these presentations are for limited distribution only. They will be posted on our 
web for use with the webcast starting at noon tomorrow, but until that time, please do not 
circulate these slides outside of a limited number of folks within your utilities. Please do not 
distribute them outside of your utilities until they are posted on our website.

In general For tomorrow:

We have a lot to cover, so we will begin promptly at 1:00pm1.
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Any names provided to me already are on a “reserved seating” list and will be directed 
towards the reserved seats in the front two rows. We are actually expecting a large crowd, so I 
advise an early arrival!

2.

For your CEOs:

Please remind your CEOs that the speaker ready room (hearing room C) will be open 
from 12-lpm, if they want to meet with the speakers or commissioners.
1.

2. Their session will begin at 3:15pm. Immediately following Matt Rogers of McKinsey 
(there is no break in between) they should take their seats at the front table.

Marzia Zafar will introduce the session and the CEOs.3.

Each CEO will have 7 min to speak, and then 30 minutes of Q&A4.

If you have any questions regarding the slides or any logistics for tomorrow, please let me 
know.

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@epuc.ca.gov
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